
1

Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 11:44 AM
To: custerc@firstenergycorp.com; Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource
Subject: FW: Completion of Actions Required by Confirmatory Action Letter 3-10-001 
Attachments: L11-301.pdf

Thanks 
 

From: custerc@firstenergycorp.com [mailto:custerc@firstenergycorp.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 11:28 AM 
To: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel 
Cc: jfhester@firstenergycorp.com; lhinkle@firstenergycorp.com 
Subject: Fw: Completion of Actions Required by Confirmatory Action Letter 3-10-001  
 
Sam,  
        Here is the letter that was docketed to certify that the reactor vessel head was replaced in 2011.  
 
Cliff Custer 
FENOC Project Manager  
License Renewal 
 
----- Forwarded by Clifford I Custer/FirstEnergy on 01/31/2012 11:25 AM -----  
 
From:        Gerald M. Wolf/FirstEnergy  
To:        Clifford I Custer/FirstEnergy@FirstEnergy  
Cc:        Steven R. Dort/FirstEnergy@FirstEnergy  
Date:        01/31/2012 11:18 AM  
Subject:        Completion of Actions Required by Confirmatory Action Letter 3-10-001  

 
 
See attached, dated November 7, 2011.   
 
Gerry Wolf 
Supervisor, Nuclear Compliance 
Davis-Besse Regulatory Compliance 
desk: 419-321-8001  
e-mail:GMWolf@FirstEnergyCorp.com  
 
----------------------------------------- The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal 
and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient 
or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received 
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the 
original message. 
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